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A HISTORY OF LAKEWOCD FPUBLIC LIBRARY

Chronological Develovment

The first step in the establishing of the Lakewood
Public Librery wae taken in 1914 when the Board of Educatlon
of Lckewood secured a Carnegle Corporation grant of $45,000
for a2 building. Llznd on the corner of Arthur and Detrolt
avenues weg purchaged for $9,728. The money foar the-latter
came from unused tex allotments, Construction on the build-
ing wee started in 1915, During tiis time, the newly appoint-
ed librarlian, Miss Roena A. Ingham wng selectlng, purchasing,
end catzloging the book collection. When the formal open-
ing took place on lMay 19, 1916, the Library hed a collection
of 10,0869 books.

For the first five years, the Llbrary was governed by
the Board of Education. In 1920 a law wne passed by the
General Acsembly of Ohio enabling the libraries of the state
to have thelr own boards., Lakewood w28 one of the first
communitiees to takte advantage of this law. The Board of Ed-
ucatlon appointed sgeven outetanding citizens to terms from
one to seven years. As a term expired new members were
anpointed by tne Educatlion Board. This plan 1e still uised

today.

There was a grest deal of interest znd use of the Lib-

rery in those early daye, Thie wzs enccuraged by Miss Ingham



end her staff who worked very cliosely with the community and
the commnlty pro)ects. By 1922, however, the Library had
outgrown 1t's bullding, end a2 bond issue for $180,000 was
put to the citizens of ‘akewood for a vete. This lasue for
a2 new wing wes successful, snd constr ction wae begun to

better house the book collsction which by 1823 1-d reeched

2

26,227 volumes. The work was completed by June of 1924

5

at which time the =econd onening took plece. ‘he new additicn
allowed for an increase of more than twice the size of the
originaibuilding. .The wing was bullt onto the front of the
ouilding giving more space for the Boy's and Girl's Room,
the Clrculgtion Depertment, and the stack aree for the pen-
erzl adult collection.on the first floor. On the second
floor was located the new Reference Roon, an auditoriunm,
two club rooms, and a staff room.

The expansion of the Library wos ooutlnﬁous to meet
the needs of the pibliec. In 1219, the need for a branch
in the south east section wae met by the rental of a second
floor dance nhall con tihe corner of Madison and Newmen avenues.
This arran:ement soon proved insdequate, out it wrs not untll
1929 that a bulldings was obtalned for thls branch. This
bullding, designed by “r. A, K. Murway, was erected in HMad-
ison Park at a cost of $47,000. It is one of the few instances

where a bond ilegsue wes nct necessary for asuch a project.

The Llbrary's service to the communlty extended next
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to the schools. Brancheeg were established in Lskewood High
1

School Emerson and Horace Mann juhlor hignh =schnols, and

2
varlous public and prochlsl schools, by 1924. BSoon after
this oranchee in the Lakewood "ocspital and Harding Junior

High School were sel up.

Disaster stir:ck the Madlson Branch in April 1932, A
fire caused by a short circut destroyed acre then 2,000 books
and demanged man; more. Thile forced the branch to close for
a month's repeirs. The oranch, however, quickly recovered
from 1t's mishap and tihe reopening found newly rebound books,

and redecorated walls.

In 1934 a change came in the financial support of the
Library. Prior to that time, library funds came from the
recl estzte tax. The support was changed to intanglibles. KNow
the Library is entirely supported-by Classified Zroperty

Tax Funds proceeds.

During World War II, the Library turned it's attention
to The war effort. A Victory Book Campeign headed by the
Librarien donated some 9750 books to the armed forces in
1939. The Llbrsry was also one of those selected by the
Federal Government as a Demonstration War Informastion
Center. Material designed to keep the cltizens up-to-date

on the happenings of the War were deposited at the Librery.

1
Lakewood High School later established it's own library.



As time went on, the space nroblem 1n the mnzin bullding
came back to haunt the Librarian snd st ff. The auditorium
had to be used for stacks, 2nd one club room was made into a
mending and binding room. A small additlon was made in the
bake cf the bullding to accommodate the administrative offices
g0 that more stack soace could be had on the first floor.

This was just a temporary messure, however. <The book collect-
lon in 1947 stood at 102,004 volumes, an. the Library could
not put another shelving unit in trne building, Additional
space had to be made, and so another camoalgn for addin: to
the bul_ding was started. In 1953 the cltizens of Lakewood
ageiln passed a bond issve. This time it was for $800,000,

to enlarge and modernize the building. Garfileld, Harris,
Robinson apd Schafer are the architects. The work is to
start August 15, 1954. The additlion is to be made toward
Detriot #ve. *t will allow for mcre storage space, a meeting
room, and auvditorium in the basement. On the first floor
there will e in addition to the present adult collection,

& lounge for adults, = trustee's room, the Librarian's office,
& minding and bi ding room, and greatly enlarged sectlons

for the Young Peonle's Room and the Boy's and Girl's “oon.

The Reference Room will occupy the entire new wing on the
second floor, lrcluding a magazine resding section. In the
older part of the same floor will be the Catlog Department,

a public typing room, & record listening room, an enlarged



staff room and more stacikk area.

Librerians

Roena A. Ingham, 1215-1938. Miss Ingram was born and

reaised on Cleveland's West side. BShe wes a graduate of

Hiram College and Western “eserve Library School. She re-
celved her prectical experlence sterting in 1896 in the
Cleveland Public Librery system whrre she was a cataloger,
supervisor of branches, and finally librerien of the Carnegie-
West Branch Library. She left this position in 1915 to est-
blish the Lakewood fublic Library. She remained as litrarian
there until her death in April 1932. BShe was active in
community and professional orgenizations inecluding the Amer-
lcan Library Associatlon, Ohio Library A:csoclatlon, Lakewood
Women's Club, the W.C. T. U., and Lakewcod Business and Pro-
fessional Women'e Club. 3he wes cresident of the Chio Lib-
rary Assoclatvion in 1934. The system of organization wr-ich
she used at Lakewood was followed by several subur.s estab-
lished after that. Sne wsg well-loved among ner stalf and

the communlty, and is stlll spoken of in revered tones.

Mary P. FParsng, 1938-1944. She was voted unanimoisly

by the Board of the Lakewood Puplle Librar, to succeed Mlss
Inghem in June 1938, A gradnate of Smith College snd lew
York State Liorary School, Miss Persons received ner docters

de ree from the University of Vienna. BShe was nead of Morrls-



town, New Jersey Library for 2 time and organized and served
ag director of the Paris Librery School. She slso conducted
some classes at McGill and Michigan Univers:ties. During her
gix years as librarian at Lakewood, she inetituted the
mechanical charging method, and developed a staff organization
that could function well even w:.en she was away. In 1043

ene wee granted a leave of absence to establish an Office

of War Information library in New Zesland. The following

year the O, W, I. asked for her release in Lakewood pecruse

of the need for her further assicstance in the South Pacific.

Georze W, Grill, 1945-1948. The only non-professional
librarian in the Library's nistory, Mr. Crill was well
equised in other ways to head such an organization. He had
been supgerintendent oI Lakewood schonls and closely connect-
ed with the Library, heving served as both secretary and
treasurer on the board for man  years. He wes well versed
in sdministration and library finances. It wag he who

~8tarted the campalgn for an addition to the library build-
ing. In 1947 Mr. Grill was granted a lesve of absence be-
cavse of poor health, and he resigned the following year

Tor the same reason.

Mary B. Bloom, 1948-. Mrs. Bloom was aprolnted Acting

Librarian during the leave of absence of George Grill. B3She

was made Librarian in April 1948 unon nis resi nation. Mrs.



Bloom, a graduate of the University of Michigan, was Urder
Librarian snd later As:=1-tant Licreri-n at Lakewood. 3he is
active in many community programs among which are the P. T. A.,
Ttne American Liorsr Agsoclation, Onio Library Assoclauion,

and the Phi Beta Kappa. B8he has ocontinued lr. Grill's pro-
Ject ror the enlargement of the Library, and is al present
concentrating her interest upon the ultimate comnleticn

of this work.
Special Collectione.

The Roena Inghan Collectlon. ie a memorial to the Lib-
rary's first librarian. It consists of fine bocks on flowers
and gardening that euld not bpe included in the Librery's
regular book budget. The section on the firsgst floor which
is used to shelve this collectlion is marked by a bronze
plaque, and a book pkte desi.ned by Mrs. Arthur Wolfl of
Larewood appesars inside each book. Contributlions for the
fund came from the friends of Mies Ingham. The gift, which
was presented to the Library in 1941 by Mr, Grill, is a very
popular section with the pstrons of the Libreary.

The Lynch Collestion was established in 1934 and 1s
composed of books on charécter, edncatlon, religious educatlon,
and child training. It 1s memorial to Charles PF. Lynch,
one time superintendent of schools. The basis for the

collection came from Dr. Lynch's own lidrary, and was added



to with funds collected by the teachers and minlisters of
Lakewood. At present this colleetlon 1s badly out of date
because after the initisl donation, very little mc'.ey has been

contriovuted from the founders.
Present Library

Today the Librery conslets of one mein building, a
Madison Branch at 13229 Madison Avenue, the Lakewood Hosp-
1td wnich operates two days a week, twelve school branches
including three junior high schools, and nine elementary
schools. The Reference Room answers thousands of aqestions
during a year,and keeps a staff of three full time people
and two part time people busy 11 the time. Both the Boy's
and Girl's Department, and the Youngz Peonle's Department
are very active, Flementary and Jjunlor nigh scnool reading
programs receive muchn enthusium =2mong the children. The out-
standing programs in the teen-age group are the American
Heritage and the Young Adult's Summer Forum. The latter was
under consideration for concellation because of the
pending bullding prolect this summer. The young people in
the communii, protested so much that it was decided to con-

tinue them at the Madison Brandh.

Clcse community contact is meintained with adult groups
also. Yrganizaiione such as tne Great Books, started 1n

Lekewood in 1949, World Pollticse, an’ the League of Women



Voters are very dependant upon the Library’s support. Other

clubs such as the Golden Age club, a club for older people,
use the Librery's resources for their activities. Contests,
films, travel talks, and exhibits such as those from the
Art Museuw and the Museum of Natural History are going on

constantly to keep the community awsre of cultural activities.
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NCTE ON SCUHRCES

Thls pzper has not been documented due to the fact
that so much of the available material h=e been obtsined
from newspaper clippings which either lack notatlion of
source or date, or both. In general the main part of the
historical information between the beginning of the Library
in 1916 to 1947 has Dbeen obtained from the chapters on the
Lakewood Public Library in the Sutler and Lindstrom books.
The statistice come from the annual reports of the Librari-cn.
Recent data hzs been collected from clipoings taken from the
five newsvnaper s cited in the Billiosrachy, and the writer's
own knowledge of the Library. having been a member.of the

staff Tor the past three months.
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